
Status demolished

Borough Lambeth

Present parish ANGELL TOWN, ST JOHN THE EVANGELIST

Built  1877

Build architect unknown

Further information An iron church, mission of St John's Angell Town. Closed in 1902 (according to
St John's parish history).  Presumed demolished.

Address Gresham Road (not located on street)

Postcode (if located) SW9

Grid reference TQ 314 756 (approx.)

Grade N/A

Listed Building ref. (if applicable) N/A

Listing found? (if applicable) NO

CPW / CCC report on file? NO

Record office & reference LMA/P85/JNA2

Diocesan property reference no. not applicable

BRIXTON, ST CATHERINE (MISSION CHURCH)
Also known as LOUGHBOROUGH PARK, ST CATHERINE

Ref: BRI05

Former places of worship in the Diocese of Southwark

NOTES

Record office:
LMA=London Metropolitan Archives
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/lma/

CPW/CCC refers to the reports prepared on
churches proposed for demolition

Click on grid reference to view a location map
(accurate to within 100 metres)

For further information contact
pastoral@southwark.anglican.org

Last updated July 2007

WE HAVE NOT YET FOUND A
PHOTOGRAPH OR DRAWING

OF THIS BUILDING

do contact us if you can assist

http://www.streetmap.co.uk/newmap.srf?x=531400&y=175600
http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/lma/
mailto:pastoral@southwark.anglican.org

